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Could you please check and let- know if you are satisfied. (Talk to me if you need to). 

From:---­
Sen~r 2018 12:59 PM 
To:----
Subject: FW: PM-2017-03103-1-5 - BRALTUS - Request for information & updated PI 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Are you happy with the labels 

From:-­
Sen~ember 2018 3:56 PM 
To:----
Subject: FW: PM-2017-03103-1-5 - BRALTUS - Request for information & updated PI 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Hi-
See sponsor's response for consideration. 

Regards 

From: 
Sent: Fr" a 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: PM-2017-03103-1-5 - BRALTUS - Request for information & updated PI 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Dear -

Please fi nd attached a zipped fi le cont aining t he response to t he Delegate's Milestone 5 

FileNot e for BRALTUS. 

The response package also includes t he updated PI (consolidated annot ations and clean) 

that reflects t he delegate's recommendat ions. The request ed amendments have also been 

made to t he proposed PI in the new format. 

The response package w ill be provided in an eCTD sequence via streaml ined submissions 

next week. 

Kind regards 
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email 

Cl ick on the icon to connect w ith us today! 
IMPORTANT 
The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain 
confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe 
penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of the e-mail and 
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 

From: @health.gov.au] 

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 9:30 AM 

To: 
Subject: RE: PM-2017-03103-1-5 - BRALTUS - Request for information & updated PI 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Dearllll 
The response and the updat ed PI should be provided in one package. If all these will not be ready 

by the timeline suggested by the TGA, you can request for an extension to the time. You can 

provide your response by email and submit t he information as an eCTD sequence at a later date. 

I note that you also provided the proposed PI in the new format. It will be helpful for you to also 

include the requested amendment to t his version of the Pl. 

I hope this helps. 

Thank you 

Regards 

1111 

• I I ,. p thorisation Branch 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www.tga.gov.au 
This response is general information given to you without prejudice; it is not binding on the TGA 
and you should get your own independent legal advice to ensure that all of the legislative 
requirements are met. 

From: 
Sen~ Septem r 2018 7:40 AM 
To:---
Subject: RE: PM-2017-03103-1-5 - BRALTUS - Request for information & updated PI 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Dear -

I acknowledge receipt of t he Delegate's File Note. 

We wi ll provide an updat ed PI by COB 28 September. 

Can I p lease cla rify how the response should be provided: 

- is t he response to t he add itional recommendations required by 28 September? 

- can t he response be emailed in t he fi rst instance w ith a commitment to provide t he 

response in an eCTD sequence? 



Kind regards 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 24 September 201 :5 P 

To: 
Subject: PM-2017-03103-1-5 - BRALTUS - Request for informat ion & updated PI 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Dea-
Find attached eva luation report (Delegate's File Note) on above submission for your 

consideration. Note that t he File Note is based on the version of t he PI in the o ld format. 

Provide updated PI (consolidated annotations & clean) t hat reflects t he delegate's 

recommendations by COB Friday 28 September 2018 t o enable t he finalisat ion of the 

submission. 

I will appreciate an email acknowledging receipt of this correspondence. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding t his request. 

Thank you 

Regards 

1111 

• I I .l p thorisation Branch 

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
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